Member, Board of Supervisors

City and County of San Francisco

District 7
MYRNA MELGAR
DATE: May 20, 2021
TO: Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Myrna Melgar, Chair, Land Use and Transportation Committe/%w
RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee

COMMITTEE REPORT

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, | have deemed the
following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on Tuesday, May 25,
2021, as a Committee Report:

File No. 210088 Urging the Recreation and Park Department and other City Departments
to Develop a Long-Term Plan to Re-Imagine Twin Peaks
Sponsors: Melgar, Mandelman, Walton

Resolution urging the Recreation and Park Department, Municipal Transportation Agency, Real
Estate Division, and Public Works to work collaboratively on a long-term Recovery and
Revitalization Plan, involving immediate neighbors and community stakeholders, to re-imagine Twin
Peaks and identify resources to improve accessibility, safety, cleanliness, environmental
sustainability, and the ability to build upon a welcoming environment for residents and tourists alike.

File No. 210537 Administrative Code - Extension Of Temporary Tenant Protections
Due To COVID-19

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to extend the COVID-19 based limit on residential
evictions, which allows evictions only if based on the non-payment of rent or violence or health and
safety issues, from June 30, 2021, to September 30, 2021.

This matter will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Regular Meeting on Monday,
May 24, 2021, at 1:30 p.m.
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